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Legislative File No: 2022-0349

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Katie Casey, Rochester Hills Government Youth Council Liaison
DATE: August 4, 2022

SUBJECT: 2021/2022 RHGYC Final Report and Presentation of Certificates of Recognition

Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) Chairperson, Amanpreet Dosanjh and Vice-
Chairperson Bella Morris will be in attendance at the August 15, 2022 City Council meeting to give the
RHGYC 2021/2022 Final Report.

The 2021/2022 RHGYC members include:

Graduating Seniors: School Future Plans

Abhro Debnath Rochester High School University of Michigan
Tanish Kalwad Rochester Adams High School University of Michigan
Yitian Zhang International Academy Carnegie Mellon University

Underclassman:

Ryan Barrett Rochester High School
Caroline Bull Adams High School
Amanpreet Dosanjh Rochester High School
Henry Hall Adams High School

Bella Morris Home School Connections
Jackson Otlewski International Academy
Shreya Pillai Rochester High School
Erica Traskos Stoney Creek High School
Maya Vijayakumar International Academy
Aaron Yoon Rochester High School
Aimee Zhao International Academy

This year’s officers included:
Chairperson: Amanpreet Dosanjh (September 2021 - February 2022)
Amanpreet Dosanjh (March 2022 - August 2022)

Vice-Chairperson: Numair Haq (September 2021 - February 2022)
Bella Morris (March 2022 - August 2022)
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